

### MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION [2, February, 2022]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Alli Calvert at 3:31 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Alyssa Russo. A quorum was present.

### **READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED**

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

#### Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi **YES** Alpha Epsilon Phi **YES** Alpha Xi Delta **YES** Chi Omega **YES** Delta Delta Delta **YES** Delta Zeta **YES** Gamma Phi Beta **YES** Kappa Alpha Theta **YES** Kappa Delta **YES** Kappa Kappa Gamma **YES** Pi Beta Phi **YES** Zeta Tau Alpha **YES** 

GUESTS: The following guests were present:

• FSL Ambassadors

**PREVIOUS MINUTES:** The previous minutes of the meeting on [1/26/2022] were approved as distributed

### **OFFICER REPORTS**

President- Alli Calvert: pan@ucf.edu

- Happy Wednesday everyone!
- I had so much fun at NPC Academy last weekend! I was able to connect with a lot of Panhellenic President's from around the country and talk about our goals.
  - We talked a lot about the future of DEI in our community and how to make our meetings more interactive.
- We are headed to AFLV tomorrow so please be aware that we may have slower response times as we will be in sessions all day.
  - I can't wait to bring back all the amazing lessons we learn and implement them in our community!
- Congratulations to Jess and all the new Rho Gammas! I can't wait to watch y'all lead our PNMs to their new homes!

Executive Vice President- Caitlin Moore: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Hello everyone!
- I attended the NPC Academy this past weekend with some other exec members! It was a great experience and I learned about some new resources for updating judicial stuff.
- I'm excited to be flying out to Indianapolis tomorrow for the AFLV Conference! I can't wait to learn even more about Pan and the Greek community and bring those ideas back to y'all :)
- Please continue to email me your philanthropy packets if you haven't already. My email is <u>ucfpanevp@gmail.com</u>. I have to approve them before you distribute them to other chapters. I've approved all the ones I received so far.
  - Just so you're aware of what I review them for, I'm checking to make sure that they don't contain more than 4 expectations. Expectations are events (e.g. partial proceeds, carwashes, food events, donation drives, social media campaigns, competitions, and any additional task imposed on an organization.) (See Standing Rules, Philanthropy Restriction.)
    - Apparel, Registration Fees, Monetary Donation Campaigns, and Event ticket sales are not considered expectations.
- I have four proposed changes to the Bylaws and Recruitment Rules done so far and I'm working on the next steps in the amendment process as outlined in Article XIV (14) of the bylaws.
- A draft of the Judicial Board application has been made, I'll be able to send that out to y'all soon and start accepting applicants!

- The Judicial Board will help with all the violation hearings brought before Pan, help me amend the Bylaws and Recruitment Rules, and brainstorm ways to improve this community!
- That's all from me, have a wonderful week!

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Brooke Campbell: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Hi everyone and happy pan wednesday!
- I also attended NPC academy over the weekend and was able to learn what other schools across the the country are doing for their formal recruitment, which was very interesting and Im able to use that information going forward
- I am also so excited to go to AFLV in Indianapolis tomorrow! I have signed up to attend many different events and I am so excited to use that new knowledge into my work here.
- I had a meeting with the recruitment directors for the chapters on Monday night and they are all so excited to get the contracts going! They are so amazing and they have so much creative freedom to come up with some great ideas.
- Thank you for your patience with Recruitment Team Applications! We had to work through some things behind the scenes, but the applications will be coming out again today at pan and will be due Sunday 2/6 at 11:59pm!! Since this is so soon, Pan dels please inform your chapters and let them know which spots are open
  - 2 computer chairs
  - 2 head break room chairs
  - 1 sponsorship chair (the chairs do not need rho gam or pan land experience so please apply)
  - If you have any questions please me @ <u>ucfpaninternal@gmail.com</u> and I will gladly answer! Being in panland was the best experience and serving on recruitment team is such a fun way to get involved
  - I would love to shoutout my new assistant olivia cressey!! She's going to be so amazing and i am beyond excited to work with someone as wonderful as her!
- That's all from me, have a stunning week!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Kali Rojas: ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- Happy February lovelies !!!
- I also attended NPC Academy over the weekend and learned so much from the other Panhellenic women in attendance and got a lot of affirmation that the way we run recruitment is the best form for our scale and structure so yay for us !
- I can't wait to go to Indianapolis for AFLV this weekend ! I will be attending a bunch of workshops and seminars on recruitment, membership, and the PNM experience so I am very excited for all of those and to bring back all I learn for you all and our future PNMs !!!

- Next Monday I will be attending Brooke's meeting with the recruitment directors to host a workshop on getting to know the recruitment theme so that all of Panhellenic can be on the same page regarding what 2022 Formal Recruitment is all about :)
- Tabling will be picking up not next week but the week after with rho gammas primarily handling that !! Tabling will be in front of the Student Union on Tuesdays and in front of the RWC on Wednesdays :)
- Shout out to my new assistant, Caitlin Walker !!! I am so excited to work alongside you and watch you make your mark on this community once again <3
- Apply for the open recruitment team positions, it is so rewarding to go to panland and meet all the wonderful women who contribute their work and love to this community !!!
- Congrats to Jess and the amazing rho gammas that were just selected !!!
- Love you all so much ! Pan love and Mine always <3

# Vice President of Risk Management- Oriana Ravenna: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

- Happy 1st week of February!!
- I am also so excited for our Pan Exec Board to attend the AFLV Central Conference this weekend in Indiana and to share with you all everything we learned about how we can grow as a Pan Community.
- I also wanted to shout out my new risk assistant Andrea Santiago!! I am so excited to work with you and I know you're gonna kill it!
- For today's health and wellness series, I want to share with you about a resource called WHPS which stands for Wellness and Health Promotion Services. The program's main goal is to help all ucf students to be healthy. WHPS provides a variety of services including free HIV testing and risk reduction counseling, wellness coaching, and various educational workshops on topics such as nutrition, stress management, healthy relationships, and body image.
- All their information including their number, email, and website will be on the PAN insta later this week so look out for that if you are interested :)
- This friday, february 4th, is National wear Red day to bring attention to heart disease in women so feel free to wear red in support of this amazing movement and to raise awareness!!
- That's it from me, PAN love and mine always!

Vice President of Public Relations- Amy Le:ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- I attended NPC academy this past week, and learned so much about marketing and brand awareness of our council. I can't wait to attend AFLV this weekend and bring everything I learned back to our community!
- RELATIONS! Very important to remember that Greek life extends from our community, but also in other councils as well. Let's show out and support the Diversified Greek Council (DGC) tonight! Meet the Greeks is their event being held at the Pegasus Ballroom at 7pm.
  - Attire: Wear your jerseys! Remember that you are representing Pan. Dress and act presentable and appropriate, and be supportive and respectful.
- That's all from me, PLAM!

Vice President of Community Involvement- Grace Schmorrow: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- Hello everyone, happy February!
- Applications for the Rho Lambda Honors Society are closing soon and I really encourage that everyone eligible applies. For those of you that don't know Rho Lambda is an honors society for women in Greek life.
- My Community Involvement Committee applications will come out today, right after Pan. I'm going to send the application to the Pan Del Group Me, as well as the Philanthropy Chairs Group Me, and I will also <u>link</u> it in the minutes. This application will be open until Friday, February 11th, at 11:59 pm. I will be selecting one member from each chapter so please apply!
- I want to briefly explain the difference between this year's committee and last year's and what each position would do. This year, the committee members will have positions/focuses instead of all being general committee members.
  - The first position will help me organize and plan Circle of Sisterhood, which is our Pan Philanthropy. We have an event in the fall to raise money for women's education around the world.
  - The second position will help me organize and plan our monthly community service events.
  - The third position will be PR for the community service events and Circle of Sisterhood, as well as helping me create the Pan unity shirt for Circle of Sisterhood.
  - The last position on the committee will be general committee members that will be doing a wide range of things to help me. They will also help by being a liaison between Pan and the four other Greek councils regarding philanthropy events, community service events, and Circle of Sisterhood.
- That's all from me, have an amazing week!

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Shenella Foster:* <u>ucfpanlad@gmail.com</u>

- Hey y'all! Happy Pan Wednesday. I am so happy to see all your beautiful faces. I was happy to assist Jess in RhoGam interviews. Congratulations to the women who will be guiding pnms through the recruitment process.
- February (Pan Scholar/Leader)
  - 6 Chapters submitted nominations
    - ADPi
    - AEPhi
    - ChiO
    - GPB
    - Theta
    - KD

- Pan Scholar:
  - Amanda Fisher GPB (Junior w 4.0)
    - Amanda strives to lead others by example and stay true to her morals in all that she does. Whether this be by her academic success, involvement within the Panhellenic Community and other on-campus organizations, or simply by exuding confidence and compassion within her chapter, she always makes an effort to be the best version of herself.
- Pan Leader:
  - Dominique Giampaolo KD
    - Dominique led Kappa Delta during her presidency. She is the epitome of a strong and driven leader. Now that she has passed the torch, her leadership continues to shine throughout her chapter. She recently hosted a Ritual Workshop for our chapter and is currently working diligently to plan Kappa Delta's philanthropy event. She always puts others first even with her busy schedule outside of KD.
- Next party is 2/21/22 at PiPhi
- Scholarship information will be sent out next week, was just waiting for February Scholarships to open

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Jess Losardo: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Hi girls!!! Happy groundhogs day...6 more weeks of winter says Mr Punxsutawney Phil.. Let it snow ↔ or not
- First and foremost I want to thank everyone who attended the Rho Gamma interviews! I had the best time getting to talk to you all. Everyone did amazing and the excitement I saw in y'alls eyes made me literally tear up <3
  - On that note... I sent out the emails today to those who were and were not selected, so make sure you look for that and respond to accept your position by next tuesday, february 8th at 5pm.
    - I HAVE SO MANY FUN THINGS PLANNED FOR THIS EXPERIENCE... alongside my assistant cyan Nardiello from zeta tau alpha WOOOO ily congrats
    - The first rho gamma meeting is next wednesday, february 9th at 9pm. I will also announce the 2022 rho gammas next pan so pan dels be sure to tell your chapters!
- Tomorrow we are headed to the oh so freezing Indiana and the workshops I am attending are super beneficial to my personal growth, as a leader and as a role model. I have also yet to start packing so wish me luck </3
- That's all I have for this week, keep slaying girlsssss

Vice President of Administration- Alyssa Russo: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

• Hi girls!! Happy Pan Wednesday!

- Just like the rest of the board, I am so excited to attend AFLV Central in Indiana tomorrow! I can't wait to get to learn even more about the Pan Community and how I can best serve all of you!
- Pan Dels, you're prompt to bring back to your chapters this week is, "What is your favorite thing about Panhellenic?"
  - Please please please eeee include your chapter responses in your reports
- I also just wanted to quickly shoutout my assistant, sophia! I am so excited to work alongside you and see all the amazing things you're going to do!
- That's all from me, have a fabulous week :)

Vice President of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - Alexia Butler: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Happy Pan, Happy Black History Month and Happy Lunar New Year! 2022 is the year of the Tiger which is the symbol for bravery, wisdom, and strength and I hope to see that implemented in all of you this year
- Can't wait to freeze in Indiana tomorrow with pan exec for AFLV
- Meet the Greeks is today! 730p in the Pegasus Ballroom, show out for your DGC brothers and sisters
- Caribbean Student Association is hosting an Afro-Caribbean Culture, History, & Influence event in the Student Union today at 5pm, food, activities, etc
- MSC Also having other workshop events this week like Black Table Talk Texturism and Black Joy, more info on their instagram @msc\_ucf
- Film & Theatre Sistas: LGBTQ+ Services is hosting an event called Liberation through Film: Moonlight On Monday in the KeyWest Ballroom
- Also on Monday NPHC is having an event call "Da Pop Up" in the Free Speech Lawn at 12pm
- Thank you Pan, QOTW, showing up, See yall next week!

#### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

*NOTE:* Unfinished business includes any motion postponed from the last meeting or any motion pending when the last meeting adjourned. Below is wording to record unfinished business. If there is no unfinished business, just record 'None' under the heading of Unfinished Business. The motion to [record the exact wording of the motion as stated by the presiding officer before the vote was taken], which was postponed from the last meeting, was taken up. The motion [passed/passed as amended/failed]. Voting in the affirmative: [list each organization]. Voting in the negative: [list each organization]. Note: Use a separate paragraph for each main motion.

NEW BUSINESS

The motion offered by [name] [passed/passed as amended/failed] as follows: [record the exact wording of the motion as voted upon]. Voting in the affirmative: [list each organization]. Voting in the negative: [list each organization]. *NOTE: Use a separate paragraph for each main motion.* 

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:

- Ashley:
  - Nicole Garcia OFSL Intern
  - Grade Reports

# **Chair Reports:**

IFC:

• N/A

### DGC:

• N/A

# NPHC:

• N/A

Greek Council:

• N/A

# **Chapter reports:**

#### Alpha Delta Pi- Maddison Rametta

- Happy Pan everyone, welcome to ADPi
- Last week, we brought home our newest Alpha Class (welcome home AC'22!!!!)
- On Saturday, we had our first Self Defense class with the help of UCF PD

- We are looking forward to our Crush Party grab a date this upcoming week
- We hope to see you all at philanthropy event next week, Pizza with the Pi's, benefiting Ronald McDonald House Charities
- We're also looking forward to our Cheers for Charity event later this month!
- Our chapter would like to see more visuals from pan and a calendar
- Thank you all for being here, have a great week!

# Alpha Epsilon Phi- Balyn Siegel

- Hi everyone! Thank you Adpi for hosting.
- We had so much fun at Bid day this past Saturday and are so excited for our new members!
- We are so excited to participate and get started on KD shakedown!
- This weekend we are having a family weekend, with a brunch catered by brooklyn water bagels then an Orlando magic game!
- On Monday, our sisters and new members got together to watch Bachelor at the house and drink some hot chocolate from our hot chocolate bar!
- Some chapter feedback for the pan executive board that I received was girls wanting more interactive elements including potential interactive chair presentations!
- That's all from me, have a great rest of your week!

# Alpha Xi Delta- Hannah Feingold

- Thank u adpi for hosting!
- we are so excited for our upcoming bid day this saturday!
- and this sunday we have our exec photo shoot which we are so excited for
- and today we have a study party at the house for our sisters
- More interactive pan events

#### Chi Omega- Natalie Ingrum

- Hey Everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday!!
- Thank you ADPI for hosting!!
- We held auditions for KD Shakedown and are so excited to start practicing!!
- We were so happy to officially welcome our new PC last Sunday at our Spring Bid Day!
- Some of the things our chapter said they would love to see at the weekly pan meetings are more testimonies about being in pan, visual aids, more mentioning current events in the Orlando area, and more scholarship opportunities presented!
- That's all from me! Have a great week!

### Delta Delta Delta- Amelia Pellecchia

- Hi guys!
- Thank you so much ADPi for hosting!
- Yesterday we had our buddy reveal and dinner with ATO in anticipation for Valhalla week and we are looking forward to the rest of the week with them!
- Next week we have CRUSH which we are also so excited for!
- We just finished up our slating and we are super excited for the transition for new officers!
- Thats all from me and I hope you guys have a wonderful week!
- Would like to see more participation from the audience

# Delta Zeta- Sophia Romano

- We had so much fun at our Sisterhood Ice Skating event!
- We have a grab a date at EVE coming up next week, My Tie themed which is going to be so much fun!
- We also have a sisterhood dinner next week which will be the first of the year!
- We can't wait to start practice for KD Shakedown!
- Our philanthropy packets have been approved so we can't wait to tell you guys about it during chapter visits!
- Have a great week! And thank you ADPi for hosting!
- Talked about a powerpoint with all the information on it and more insight on different positions

# Gamma Phi Beta- Madison Marsh

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you ADPi for hosting!
- I hope you all are having a great week!
- We had a great week of COB events and had the best time meeting so many girls!
- Another great week of killing dodgeball!
- We are super excited to be participating in KD shakedown so soon!
- Wants to see more interactive things and a newsletter
- That's all from me, have a great week!

# Kappa Alpha Theta- Grace Golba

- Hi everyone, hope you all are having a good week so far ! Thank you ADPI for hosting !
- This weekend we have our founders day brunch with our sisters and alumni !

- We had our Spring bid day this past weekend and love our girls already
- Monday we had so much fun at our sisterhood tote bag painting and today we had a sisterhood cycling class
- Super excited for everyone to participate in our KAO brunch bash !
- That's it from me, hope you all have a great rest of your week!
- They wanted to see more visuals and interactive components at meetings

# Kappa Delta- Krista Kennedy

- Thank you ADPi for hosting!
- We are looking forward to more IM dodgeball this week
- We are excited to attend DGC's Meet the Greek's tonight.
- We have our first GAD of the semester this Friday.
- Have a great week!

### Kappa Kappa Gamma- Hadley Atchinson

- Hi everyone! Thank you so much ADPi for hosting!
- We had such a great time last week at our Grab a Date watching a Solar Bears hockey game!
- Our president Sam is looking forward to attending the AFLV conference beginning tomorrow!
- We have had a strong start to the semester with sisterhood studies.
- We are excited about our upcoming grab a date next week as well as having our first social this month.
- We are doing kappa kisses this year which will include a carnation and a bag of Hershey kisses for \$4! You can find more information in the link in our Instagram bio or ask any Kappa.
- To answer the Pan question for this week, we would like to see Pan exec being interactive during pan and would also like to see fun incentives for attending Pan!

# Pi Beta Phi- Hannah Lewis

- hi everyone hope everyone has had a good week so far, thank you adpi for hosting
- last week we had our spring bid day and welcomed in our new member class
- yesterday we had a social at eden with DU and had a great time, this week we will be having a study night to end the week
- That's all from me, have a fabulous week!

• Would like to see more outside resources to get more involved with the community

#### Zeta Tau Alpha- Paula Hersame

- Hi everyone! Hope everyone is doing well and staying safe!
- Thank you ADPi for hosting us today!
- This week we have started practice for KD shakedown and ADPi's cheers for charity which we will be participating in both!
- And we are so excited for our Valentine's Crush social happening next Tuesday.
- Also next week we have Florida Zeta weekend to look forward to!
- And lastly Pan told us to ask questions every week to our chapters so the Question of the week is What do you want to see more of from pan exec at pan meetings? :We got really positive feedback about how you guys already do everything. There was a suggestion to make a calendar in the beginning of every month so we can all stay on track with pan events like we do with zeta events but that's it.
- And that is all for this week! Have a great rest of your weeks everyone and stay safe!

#### <u>Attendance</u>

Alpha Delta Pi ( ) Alpha Epsilon Phi (18) Alpha Xi Delta (14) Chi Omega ( 30 ) Delta Delta Delta (2) Delta Zeta (16) Gamma Phi Beta (10) Kappa Alpha Theta (20) Kappa Delta (8) Kappa Kappa Gamma (11) Pi Beta Phi (5) Zeta Tau Alpha (11)

Attendance winner for this week was [ Chi Omega ].

# The next meeting will be February 9, 2021, 3:30pm at Alpha Epsilon Phi.

# ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:10pm].

[Alyssa Russo], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [February, 2021]